
 

 

 

HDRB Minutes July 28, 2020 Page 4 

 Ms. Roach invited everyone to join them. She will provide a link on the Friends of 
Architecture Santa Fe website (www.architecturesantafe.org) Revisioning history page.   
The first two sessions were video recorded and can be watched as well.   
 
 Ms. Paez noted that the rock wall appeal for 868 Alameda will be heard by the 
Governing Body on August 12, 2020 due to City Council’s large agendas. 
  
 
G.  ACTION ITEMS   

 
Chair Rios noted there were four action items before the Board. She reminded 

applicants if they disagreed with the decision of the Board, they have the option to appeal 
to City Council for 15 days after the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are adopted. 

 
1. Case #2020-002251-HDRB. 512 Abeyta Street. Downtown & Eastside 

Historic District. Ryan Allen, agent for Steve and Barb Birgfield, owners, 
proposes door replacements, yard wall and fence alterations, trellis 
addition, and removal and replacement of coyote fencing, install skylights, 
HVAC, roof, stucco, hardscape, and construct a pergola at a non-
contributing residential structure. (POSTPONED FROM 7/14/2020) (Angela 
Schackel Bordegaray, 955-6127, asbordegaray@santafenm.gov) 

Ms. Bordegaray presented the staff report as follows:  

STAFF REPORT 

512 Abeyta is a northern New Mexico vernacular house built in the 1880s and designated 
historically significant.  

The house fronts Abeyta Street with a courtyard and low rock wall. Its main entrance is 
on the north façade, and a driveway sits to the north. A second house (512½) was 
constructed in 2008 behind and west of the historically-significant house (case H-06-067).  

The main house has undergone minor alterations. The front (north) and courtyard (east) 
entry doors are not historic. Coyote fencing was added atop the low rock wall, with a gap 
of shorter fence near the courtyard gate.  

The applicant proposes interior and maintenance alterations to both the main and rear 
house that were recently approved administratively by staff.   

This case comes to the board revised based on input from the board at its July 14, 2020 
meeting. 



 

 

 

HDRB Minutes July 28, 2020 Page 5 

The applicant proposes to replace a non-historic entry door on the south facade with a 
Territorial style door constructed of solid wood and glass. The applicant also proposes to 
replace the non-historic door in the entry courtyard on the east façade also with a 
Territorial style door. Pictures of the existing and proposed replacements are in the 
packet. The applicant proposes to repair and paint existing window and door trim to match 
existing. No changes in window or door openings are proposed.  

Based on staff and board suggestion, the applicant has agreed to lower the existing 5 
feet 9 inches tall coyote fencing along Abeyta Street installed by a previous owner to the 
maximum allowable height for this streetscape, 4 feet, 6 inches. The effect will be to level 
out the coyote fencing that currently ranges in height along the front and side (south) 
facades. Included in this scheme is lowering the 5 feet 9 inches coyote fencing that wraps 
around the front southeast corner to the south side to the maximum allowable height of 4 
feet 6 inches. The applicant proposes to replace the existing non-historic gate with coyote 
fencing of the same height as the leveled out coyote fence. Exhibits C and D photographs 
are in the packet.  

With respect to the south elevation coyote fencing, the applicant revised the proposal to 
add a 6 feet tall coyote fence that starts 36 feet from the front southeast corner of the 
significant house that extends west to the rear of the property. The applicant proposes to 
remove a section of coyote fence that bisects an interior courtyard between the houses 
512 and 512 1/2  and construct a 6 feet coyote fence connecting the rear fencing across 
the southern property line south to the rear non-contributing at the southwest corner.  

The applicant proposes to replace the existing non-historic courtyard gate in the coyote 
fence to the north of the house east facing the street with a stained wood plank style door.  

The applicant also proposes to construct a free-standing open trellis at the rear (west) of 
the property behind the non-contributing house. The trellis will be stained timbers with 
wooden viga columns and metal galvanized flashing. The trellis will be out of public view.  

No carport is proposed at this time. 

The proposal includes repair and patch of stucco in El Rey’s “adobe” color on the 
significant structure. A color sample is in the packet. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION   

Staff recommended approval of the application in compliance with Section 14-5.2(D), the 
General Design Standards for all Historic Districts; 14-5.2(D)(9) Yard Wall Height, Height, 
Pitch, Scale, Massing and Floor Stepbacks; 14-5.2(D)(5) Windows & Doors; and Section 
14-5.2(E) Downtown and Eastside Design Standards.  
 



 

 

 

HDRB Minutes July 28, 2020 Page 6 

QUESTIONS FOR STAFF 

 Member Biedscheid noted the report stated there were no changes proposed in 
the window openings. She asked to confirm what she assumed was an error.  The south 
and east façades of the proposed drawing each show a window.   

Ms. Bordegaray said it was an error.  The applicant should be asked to resubmit 
the drawings.   

Member Biedscheid  asked if the proposed stucco color would be the same as the 
current stucco color. 

 Ms. Bordegaray said she understood it would match, but the applicant could 
confirm that.  

 Member Biedscheid asked to confirm that the coyote fence in Exhibit H would be 
removed and pulled forward, and a long coyote fence would be in the same plane in front 
of the house. 

 Ms. Bordegaray said that was correct. Staff believed moving the fence would not 
change the façade of the significant house and its relationship to the noncontributing 
house behind it. That was based on the applicant’s agreement to lower the fence in that 
area which is 36 feet from the street. 
  
APPLICANT’S PRESENTATION    

 Ryan Layton Allen, 2395 Camino Pintores, was sworn. 

 Chair Rios thanked the applicant for his drawings. She said the drawings reflect 
his proposal more accurately, except for the window on the south elevation.   

 Mr. Allen explained that was a mistake. He agreed to resubmit the drawing.   

Chair Rios thanked him for not including the carport as part of the application.  She 
asked if he had anything further he wanted to add to the report.   

Mr. Allen said he agreed with the findings of staff.   
 

QUESTIONS FOR APPLICANT 

 Member Biedscheid asked for clarification on the color of the stucco. 

 Mr. Allen replied it is close to the existing color in the adobe color submitted. He 
noted some of the color is peeling and has been stuccoed numerous times, some with 
cementitious.  He will get as close to the color as possible. 



 

 

 

HDRB Minutes July 28, 2020 Page 7 

 Chair Rios said Mr. Allen commented that some stucco was cementitious. She 
noted that this is a significant house and the stucco should be cementitious. 

 Mr. Allen explained the stucco is peeling and they want to replicate the color that 
is there, which is adobe.    

 Ms. Roach asked to clarify that the window noted by Member Biedscheid on the 
south elevation was omitted, and no change to the light pattern on the north elevation. 

 Mr. Allen said that was correct. There are no window changes, only to the two 
doors on the exhibits he added. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 John Eddy, 227 E. Palace Avenue, Suite D, was sworn.  He asked on the new 
door replacement on the north elevation that was said to be Territorial Style.  The sample 
was a painted white, Territorial pedimented door.  He asked clarification that the door 
jamb would be consistent with Pueblo Revival style and would not be pedimented.  He 
asked also if the arched windows would be placed in the door. 

 Chair Rios asked that the applicant respond. 

 Mr. Allen replied the door would not have pediments.  He explained that the client 
likes the arched doors he submitted but agree that the doors do not have to be arched.    

 Stefanie Beninato, PO Box 1601,was sworn.  She appreciated the changes to the  
fencing height and moving the fence more to the middle of the property. She said the 
fencing was straight across with no height variation. She would ask there be some 
variation of height on the coyote fencing.   

She added the marker on the Plaza Obelisk was placed by the City in 1999 to say 
that the reference to the word “rebel” was a historical reference.   

BOARD DISCUSSION 

 Member Biedscheid asked to clarify whether the arched glass panels of the doors 
would be in keeping with the Pueblo Revival style.   

 Ms. Roach explained the structure is not a Pueblo Revival it is Territorial structure 
built in the 1880s prior to the invention of Pueblo Revival.  

 Chair Rios asked if the structure has brick coping. She asked Ms. Roach what 
made her feel that it is Pueblo Revival.   



 

 

 

HDRB Minutes July 28, 2020 Page 8 

 Ms. Roach replied this was constructed during the Territorial period. The style 
described by Ms. Bordegaray is the most accurate; a northern New Mexico vernacular 
architectural style, or variant of that.    

 Chair Rios said she would say it is probably vernacular style.  She asked if Board 
members had opinions regarding the arches on the windows of the door. 

Member Guida stated for the reasons Ms. Roach mentioned, he thought this was 
period appropriate. 

 
MOTION: In Case #2020-002251-HDRB, 512 Abeyta Street, Member Biedscheid  

moved to approve the application with the following conditions: The drawing 
errors regarding the windows, including that the light patterns, would not be 
changed, and would be corrected and resubmitted before seeking a permit; 
and the coyote fencing in all locations be constructed with latillas irregular 
in height with the horizontal support structures on the interior of the property.  
Member Guida seconded the motion with a friendly amendment that the 
applicant use cementitious stucco and resubmit the color selection to staff. 

Member Biedscheid accepted the friendly amendment and added to the 
motion that the posts around the door jamb on both doors remain the same 
and not include a pediment. 

VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous (4-0) roll call vote with Members 
Biedscheid, Bienvenu, Guida and Katz voting in favor and none voting 
against.   

  
2.  Case #2020-002255-HDRB. 141 Camino Escondido. Downtown & 

Eastside Historic District. David Schutz, agent for John Josephakis, owner, 
requests a historic status review with primary façade designation, if 
applicable, for a non-statused residential, casita, and accessory structures. 
(Angela Schackel Bordegaray) 

Ms. Bordegaray presented the staff report as follows:  

STAFF REPORT:   
The applicant is before the board for a historic status determination of 141 Camino 
Escondido.  

House  
Constructed in 1938-39 by a local builder, the former Ralph A. and Adela O. Rodriguez 
house is an approximately 1,800 square foot single-family residence designed in the 





2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34


	2020-002251-HDRB



